

RE: OFHP Briefing | Wednesday @ noon

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 27 Nov 2017 10:45:15 -0500

They are fine with Wednesday.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: November 27, 2017 10:29 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Subject: Fwd: OFHP Briefing | Wednesday @ noon

Hey -

See chain / reply. Can you call his EA and underscore / explain, please?

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca
416-327-3550 (o)
416-436-6370 (m)

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Date: November 27, 2017 at 10:28:12 AM EST
To: "Mayman, Gadi (OFA)" <Gadi.Mayman@ofina.on.ca>
Cc: HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com>, "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Angus, Helen (TBS)" <Helen.Angus@ontario.ca>, "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <Scott.Thompson@ontario.ca>
Subject: Re: OFHP Briefing | Wednesday @ noon

Hi.

Next week is all about AG for many of us and I won't have Glenn around on Monday.
Unless this can wait until the week of 11 December, then we should probably proceed with this week.

Give them a high-level; and perhaps outline a few more items outstanding. Also a good idea to start to acclimatize to the concept that this might not go to market before calendar year end.

Sorry -

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Ministry of Energy

andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)

On Nov 27, 2017, at 10:24 AM, Gadi Mayman <Gadi.Mayman@ofina.on.ca> wrote:

Andrew, I don't think that the final agreement will be ready by then; we are still discussing the final wording. Monday would be more suitable timing for ministerial review.

Regards,

Gadi

-----Original Message-----

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) [<mailto:Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca>]

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 10:21 AM

To: Gadi Mayman <Gadi.Mayman@ofina.on.ca>; HARTWICK Ken -FINANCE <ken.hartwick@opg.com>; Serge Imbrogno (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>; Helen Angus (MOHLTC) <Helen.Angus@ontario.ca>; Scott Thompson (CAB) <Scott.Thompson@ontario.ca>

Subject: OFHP Briefing | Wednesday @ noon

Good Morning:

As discussed at most recent breakfast club - we are due to meet with three Ministers (Sousa / Sandals and Thibeault) to discuss the provincial support agreement.

Wanted to advise that, having coordinated with your MO's over the weekend, please note that our briefing / meeting will be held on Wednesday 29 November at 12-noon.

Location coming shortly, but wanted to give this group of people the early warning to plan calendar's accordingly.

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault Ministry of Energy
andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca

416-327-3550 (o)

416-436-6370 (m)

This message, including any attachments, is meant only for the use of the individual(s) to whom it is intended and may contain information that is privileged/confidential. Any unauthorized use, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and permanently delete this message, including any attachments, without reading them, and destroy all copies. Thank you.